



JERRY EBERT
SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT, DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT, LEED AP
700 COMMERCE DRIVE
SUITE 455
OAK BROOK, IL 60523
PH: 630.990.4229
JEBERT@TRAMMELLCROW.COM

Jerry Ebert serves as Senior Vice President with Trammell Crow Company's Midwest Business Unit. He is responsible for all construction and design aspects of Trammell Crow Company's development and acquisition activity in the Midwest region. Within these responsibilities, Ebert oversees the contractors, architects, and engineers enlisted to design and build the company's projects.

Jerry has over 20 years of experience in the design, construction and development of office, medical office, tenant improvement, retail, industrial, multifamily residential and hospitality projects in the Chicago, Minneapolis and Phoenix markets.

TCC DEVELOPMENTS

SCHOOL HEALTH
121,000 SF Industrial / Office,
Rolling Meadows, IL

TRI-STATE PARKING GARAGE
933-stall, 4-level parking garage

MIDTOWN BUSINESS CENTER
185,470 SF Industrial, Roseville,
MN

HIGH STREET RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENTS

AVIDOR GLENVIEW
168 Apartments, Glenview, IL

AVIDOR EDINA
165 Apartments, Edina, MN

MIDTOWN SQUARE
138 Apartments in Glenview, IL

JUNCTION FLATS
182 Apartments, Minneapolis,
MN

THE ISLAND RESIDENCES
174 Apartments, Minnetonka,
MN

PARK 205
115 Apartments, Park Ridge, IL

FOUNDRY
164 Apartments, Minneapolis, MN

MAPLE & MAIN
115 Apartments, Downers
Grove, IL

ARCATA
165 Apartments, Golden Valley,
MN

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Trammell Crow Company – Chicago, IL – 2013 to Present
Senior Vice President

CBRE, Inc. – Chicago, IL – 2011 to 2013
Director

Opus Development Corporation – Rosemont, IL – 2007 to 2011
Senior Project Manager

McShane Construction Corporation – Rosemont, IL – 1998 to 2007
Senior Project Manager

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS & COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Member, Construction Management Association of America (CMAA)

Member, U.S. Green Building Council

Committee member, Boy Scouts of America

EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS

University of Illinois, BS, Engineering

LEED® Accredited Professional

